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House of Commons

138 Aoril 2012 @ London SW1A OAA
pri S, e ey, Y L -
>
i %g:"@ ﬂ E V E —Ldeds office (tel) 0113 2441097
. ) H of C (tel) 0207 2195770
Leeds City Council e-mail:Hilary benn. mp@parliament.uk
Licensing & Registration website: www.hilarvbennmp.com

(Entertainment Licensing)
Civic Hall '
Leeds LS1 1UR

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to register my objection to the application for a lap dancing club that has
been submitted by Red Leopard, 163/167 The Headrow, Leeds LS1 2QS.

This establishment would be on a main thoroughfare where there is a lot of pedestrian
traffic, and I think it is also very inappropriate to have it close to the Town Hall where a
lot of important civic and other occasions take place. I also think that we have quite

enough of these establishments in the city already.

I would be very grateful if you could take my objections into account.

Best wishes,

Yours sincerely,

Rt Hon Hilary Benn
MP for Leeds Central

Representing Hyde Park and Woodhouse. Little London. Lincoln Green. Burmantofts and Richmond Hill.
Osmondthorpe. Belle fsle. Middlcton. Hunslet. Holbeck. Beeston. Cottingley and the City Centre.
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